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[bookmark: _GoBack]The Provision of Payroll and Pension Services on behalf of Primary Care 24
Request for Information (RFI) 

This RFI document consists of two parts as described below:

· Part 1 – Service Outline 
· Part 2 – RFI Questionnaire
Part 1 – Service Outline 

Primary Care 24 is a leading provider of Primary Care health services in Merseyside, Knowsley, Halton and St Helens. Primary Care 24 is a social enterprise, not-for-profit Company delivering exclusively NHS contracts. Primary Care 24 has a head count of approximately 240 staff across 31 sites including the core central services team.

The contracting body is Primary Care 24, company number 29958R, based at 6 Enterprise Way, Wavertree Technology Park, Liverpool, L13 1FB, UK. We are now looking to procure a new payroll provider that is appropriate to the expansion of the organisation and anticipated further growth.

For context, the value of our payroll is currently circa £500,000 per month.
As a provider of NHS contracts and services, Primary Care 24 offers its staff access to NHS Pensions and the provider will be able to liaise with and understand the services offered by the NHS Pensions Agency.

Whilst we anticipate that the payroll function will migrate to the new payroll services provider in April 2020, we reserve the right to vary timings to reflect the organisation’s needs and circumstances. We will let this contract on the basis that other services and contracts can be added on at least the same terms.

Primary Care 24 currently uses Rota Master to record and report payroll information such as overtime and expenses and e-financials as the financial reporting system. Primary Care 24 will require full interoperability between the successful provider and these systems.
Please note than Primary Care 24 does not have access to ESR.
Aims
The aims of the new Payroll Service are:
· To provide Primary Care 24 with an efficient and developed Payroll and pension administrations service in line with agreed KPI’s. 
· To be fully interoperable with Rota Master and e-financials.
· To offer expert knowledge, support and to advise Primary Care 24 of any potential improvement or efficiencies that could be made.

Further Information
Please read through the draft specification for more detailed information.

Feedback/Questions on the specification is encouraged and advised to ensure that all relevant and necessary information is present in order for pricing to be provided accurately and all requirements to be achieved successfully.

Please note Primary Care 24 is expecting the new provider to commence the service as of April 2020 (subject to change due to dependencies). The timetable for the bidding and implementation process is set out in the specification.





















Part 2 – RFI Questionnaire

	Organisation name:
	

	Contact name for enquiries about this RFI:
	

	Contact position (job title):
	

	Full contact address:
	

	Telephone No.:
	

	Email:
	

	Website address:
	

	Submission Date:
	


Please provide the following information for your organisation:


	1

	Please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation outlining your current service on offer.  As part of your response, please:
· Describe the scale of the services that you have provided, the location and the total contract value; and
· Describe your experience of delivering similar services to those that are described within the draft specification  

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 750 words



	2
	Have you had any experience with previous or current clients of working with NHS pension schemes? If yes, please provide detail.

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 500 words

	
3

	Are you using the most advanced and up-to-date payroll platform and does this feed into HMRC? Please provide details on this.

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 750 words


	4
	What support can Primary Care 24 expect from you as a provider?

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 500 words

	5
	Would your systems be able to integrate with Rota Master and E-Financials? If no, what could you provide instead?

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 500 words

	6
	Do you have any other comments in regards to detail in the specification that you would like to add? If so, please detail these below.

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 500 words

	7
	After reviewing the draft specification, is there anything that you feel should be included or excluded in order to accurately bid for this? If so, please detail below and why it should be included/excluded.

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 2000 words



Please return your completed questionnaire to heather.lupton@nhs.net referencing 'Payroll Services' in the title by 17:00, on Tuesday 7th January 2020.










PLEASE NOTE: 
Any responses to this Early Market Engagement Exercise imply no commitment on Providers to engage in any subsequent procurement process, nor do they confer any advantaged status or guarantee of inclusion in any subsequent procurement process for those Providers who do respond. The RFI Questionnaire and all responses received are in no way legally binding on any party.

This Early Market Engagement Exercise does not guarantee that procurement will take place and Primary Care 24 reserves the right to defer from any procurement entirely. Primary Care 24 reserves the right to withdraw this notice at any time. Primary Care 24  is not bound to accept any proposals submitted by Providers and is not liable for any costs incurred as a result of Providers engaging with this process.

An expression of interest in this engagement exercise will not automatically entitle involvement in any future procurement exercise. However the information provided in response to the RFI may be used to select providers to be involved in the procurement process.  Any responses provided will not be treated as commercially confidential and may be used by Primary Care 24  in the final Service Specification used for the contract but no organisation will be individually identified. 
Primary Care 24 is not liable for any costs, fees or expenses incurred by any party participating in the soft market testing/sounding exercise.  

For any technical support, please contact the e-tendering helpdesk on 0800 8402050 or support@eu-supply.com.
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